## AAC Meeting Minutes March 24, 2023 10:00am MLT 102C

## Zoom Link: https://illinoisstate.zoom.us/j/97326883403?from=addon

*In Attendance:* Ryan Gray, Brittney Vietti, Priyanka Aich, Soemer Simmons, Katie Matheny, Kate Weiser, Jill Thomas, Rebecca Laible, Janet Tulley (with yummy donuts), Crystal Nourie, Stacy Ramsey

- I. Approval of minutes from March 10<sup>th</sup> meeting.
  - a. Approved by Brittney, seconded by Jill
- II. Secretary/Treasurer Report
  - a. Soemer says \$100 was budgeted for end of year wrap up session but we can put more to it for \$900. And we also have \$350 for awards but might need some of the \$900 for awards since we gave more awards. We also have \$650 for advising awards session, so we might have around \$1,500. Perhaps we can have it at ISU Gallery, it is free. But can also look at the Legend's room at Redbird (CEFCU) Arena.
- III. Old Business
  - a. TCH classes counting in secondary education major GPA. Sally Parry's notes via from Jonathan Rosenthal in 2015, some departments did not want the courses to count in GPA. Curt Hines worked on this project. The problem is that all departments need to be consistent on using the professional education classes in counting on major GPA. Amy will contact CTE executive committee to see if they would like to take on this situation.
- IV. New Business
  - a. Corey Burgess-will be rescheduled she cannot make the meeting today.
  - b. IDEAS Requirement:

Teresa Sanchez posted in Wiki about some of the new IDEAS requirements.

## V. Campus Solutions/Registration

- a. Crystal says fingers crossed for next week registration. Transfer students can now register for fall 2023. Transfers should have their advisory appointment before they come physically to campus.
- b. We had some shopping cart issues and Crystal is working with TS to figure it out.
- VI. Committee Updates
  - a. Assessment
    - i. Ryan said they met with Enterprise Data and Analytics, they are looking at through CS all overrides entered and overrides used in top 10 classes. Starting to see overrides from cohorts of certain majors on campus. More data will come out later.

- b. Technology
  - i. Wendi says the registration guardians are helping on Wednesday. A banner will be posted on students' website to make it efficient to go into registration. The banner will be posted at Academics will be meeting during registration for Fall 2023.
- c. Teacher Education
  - i. Jill reported about CAEP and how CTE voted to not continue the accreditation process. Currently ISU is accredited through 2026. We tried to get rid of it in 2017 but some people on campus wanted to continue. It is extremely expensive and time consuming to collect and write the report. This will be presented next week at Senate. We are HLC accredited and do not need to be CAEP.
- d. PDT
  - i. Planning on End of Year Wrap Up session. Did get results from spring advisor day but have not looked at it yet.
- e. Mentoring & Connections
  - i. none
- f. ASN
  - i. Amy said they met, and all 3 groups have picked what they their end product will be. One is looking at policies through an equitable lens, one is job description and load and the last one is professional development and present something. Deadline of end products is May 15<sup>th</sup> for the people to be paid.

## VII. Student Representative Report

- a. Katie reported that she talked to others about the split of group A and B for registering on the same day, they seemed fine with it. So far no one has complained about this.
- VIII. Other Business
  - a. April 21 our meeting is on a Redbird Day.
  - b. Advisors are getting slammed on ISU parents Facebook page. We cannot respond to it.
  - IX. Next meeting: 10:00am on April 7th. In Moulton 102C
  - X. Next meeting guests:
    - a. Carla Birckelbaw (AT) regarding the email load-number of recipients per email.
    - b. Corey Burgess regarding changing major during TRD appointments during registration.

Submitted by: Jill Thomas